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Tina Kotek, Governor

March 31, 2025

Chuck Scholz (csholz@ci.harrisburg.or.us)
City of Monroe

Sent by email only

Re: Membrane Module Replacement with Evoqua S10N Modules — PR#167-2022
City of Monroe — PWS # 00540
Final Approval

Dear Chuck:

On March 21, 2025, our office received confirmation that the above project was completed
according to the plans submitted and conditions set forth in the December 8, 2022,
conditional approval.

This verification completes the plan review requirements. Final approval is issued at this
time, and the facility is approved for use. If you have any questions, please feel free to call
me at 503-939-1322 or email me at keith.male@oha.oregon.gov.

In summary:
Minimum DIT ending pressure: 11.4 psi

PDRMax during a DIT: 0.95 psi /min
Log removal credit (LRC): 4.0
Ambient Log Removal Value: displayed & recordable

Sincerely,
Keith Male, PE

Regional Engineer
Drinking Water Services

cc: Julie Wray, DWS
Shawn Stevenson, OHA/DWS

800 NE Oregon St., Ste 640, Portland, OR 97232-2162
Voice: 971-673-0405 | Fax: 503-673-0694
All relay calls accepted | www.healthoregon.org/dws
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